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------------------------------------------------------------------~~~ 
DATE: April9, 2015 ~ '9-

~ ·~ 
TO: Andrew L. Maurey, Director, Division of Accounting & Finance C> ..P ~ 

~~ c ~ ~ 
FROM: Carlotta S. StaufferYCommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk ......... ~-

~ ~ ~ 
Docket 14000 l-EI - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with gene~ting_ ~ 
performance incentive factor. F '0. ·_' <' 

RE: __________ ._ ________________________________________________________ ,,_ __ ~ 

Permission is requested, pursuant to Section 11.04-13c. of the APM, to make one copy of the 
confidential document li sted below from Docket No. 140001 -EI. This request is being made in order 
to include th is confidential document in record that is being prepared for filing in the Supreme Court 
of Florida, Case Nos. SC 15-95, SC 15-113, SC-15-115, and SC15-274. 

06503-14- FPL (Goorland)- (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain material provided in the deposition 
transcript of the 11 /13/ 14- 11 I 14/14 deposition of Sam Forrest. [x-ref. ON 06393-14] [CLK note: 
Document admitted as Hrg Exh No. 55.] 

Denied: - - --- --------1f------

Date: Lf- CJ~ ~~ 
--~-~-+,~-----------

cc: Docket File: Administrative Correspondence 
Samantha Cibula, Office of the General Counsel 
Adria Harper, Office of the General Counsel 

FPSC Commission Clerk
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